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Dear I\l'/Is O'Brien

I acknowledge receipt on 19" & 23™ June 2017 of information requested under
Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the Environmental Protection Agency (Industrial Emissions)
(Licensing) Regulations 2013. I am to advise you that the information is currently bemg

assess

Yours

ed for compliance with Regulation 9 of the above Regulations.

sincerely,

Yy

Liz LJacy

Programme Ofﬁcer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




